



## PROFILE

I am passionate about technology and web development with a focus on Python. I have experience in developing applications using Django as a framework and technologies such as HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and SQL for designing and storing data. Additionally, I have knowledge of JavaScript to add dynamism and functionality to my projects.

# Martin Xavier Nieves

Full Stack Web Developer

## CONTACT

### EMAIL

nievasmartinxavier@gmail.com

### PHONE

(+54)1152297976

### CITY

Buenos Aires-Argentina

## EDUCATION

### FULL STACK PYTHON

CODERHOUSE (2023)

### CERTIFICATE

### ALURA LATAM

PROGRAMMING EDUCATION :  
HTM,CSS,JAVASCRIPT ,React.js(2022)

### CERTIFICATE

### Medical Sales Representative.

UNIVERSIDAD ABIERTA  
INTERAMERICANA (UAI)

2013-2015

## LANGUAGE

SPANISH ( Native )

ENGLISH ( B2 )

## MY

[LINKEDIN](#)

[GITHUB](#)

[PORTFOLIO](#)

## EXPERIENCIA

### WEB DEVELOPER

Freelance | 05/2023 – TO PRESENT | BUENOS AIRES - ARGENTINA

Full Stack Developer with experience in creating web applications using technologies such as Python, JavaScript, , Django, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and SQL. Capable of executing projects from scratch, including defining architectures and effectively integrating different components.

### OFICIAL FLUVIAL

COMPANÍA SUD AMERICANA DE DRAGADO (Jan De Nul) | 04/2022-06/2023| BUENOS AIRES

Experience in safe and efficient navigation in river environments, combining technical skills with effective communication and team coordination. Responsible for the updating and maintenance of onboard technological equipment. Demonstrated ability to manage emergencies and maintain a high level of organization in river operations. Developed soft skills include teamwork, problem-solving, and adaptability. Additionally, my proficiency in English has been crucial for coordinating with foreign crews and translating when required.

### DECKHAND.

LOGINTER S.A. | 06/2013 - 05-2020

With seven years of experience, I specialized in inventory management using systems like SAP, as well as tools like Excel. I operated and maintained advanced navigation equipment to ensure safe navigation. Additionally, I monitored weather conditions and updated nautical charts to optimize operations. My fluency in English facilitated communication with foreign crews and the interpretation of technical manuals.

### JUNIOR IT TECHNICIAN

De Bernardis Inmobiliaria | 04/2010— 05/2013 |Buenos Aires - ARGENTINA

Provide ongoing technical support to real estate employees to resolve IT issues and optimize the use of available tools and technology systems. Additionally, offer training and education on new technologies and provide customer service. I also performed maintenance tasks on equipment and printers.

## TECHNOLOGIES

PYTHON

CSS

HTML

JAVASCRIPT

BOOTSTRAP

DJANGO

SQL

GIT/GITHUB

REACT.JS